


3. PUBLIC FORUM

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board regarding any item not on the
agenda, over which the Board has jurisdiction. No action or discussion will be taken on any item
not on the agenda, except to briefly respond to statements or questions by the public. Members
of the public shall limit their remarks to three minutes.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items placed on the consent calendar are considered routine in nature. They may be approved
by one motion, second and majority vote. Any Board member or member of the public may
request removal of any item from the consent calendar for independent consideration.

cowr

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting November 11, 2021. (p.4)

Warrant List Reports of November 10, 2021 and November 24, 2021. (p.7)

Cash Activity Report of November 30, 2021. (p.11)

The Board will consider adoption of Resolution No. 2021-11 Reauthorizing Remote
Teleconference Public Meetings by the Board of Directors and subsidiary standing
committees in Accordance with Assembly Bill 361. (p.12) Staff Report Prepared By:
General Manager

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

None.

6. NEW BUSINESS

A.

The Board will consider adopting Resolution No. 2021-10, A Resolution Adopting the
Amended Section 125 Premium Only Plan for Calendar Ycar2022. (p. 16} Staff
Report Prepared By: Tricia Miller, Administration Services/HR Manager.

The Board will consider approving the District's participation in the Kings Water
Alliance Nitrate Conirol Program by approving the Management Zone
Agreement; and authorize General Manager Mufloz to execute the Agreements.
(p.19) Staff Report Prepared By Ben Muiioz, Jr., General Manager/ Secretary.

The Board will consider accepting the proposal for the Groundwater Monitor Wells
and minor work to an additional monitor well and consider awarding contract to
Bradiey & Sons, Inc. (p.37) Staff Report Prepared By: Veronica Cazares, District
Engineer

The Board will consider approving contract Change Order No. 1 for an additive
amount from Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc. in the amount of $6,000 and

Z






SELMA-KINGSBURG-FOWLER
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF BOARD
MEETING
NOVEMBER 11, 2021

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The Board Meeting of the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation District was called to
order at 4:00 p.m. by Chairwoman Roman via Zoom.

DIRECTORS STAFF and CONSULTANTS

Nathan Magsig (P) Ben Muioz, Jr., General Manager/Secretary
Sarah Guerra (P) Alicia Kirk, Executive Assistant to the G.M.
David Cardenas (P) not on video Hilda Canta Montoy, General Counsel
Buddy Mendes, Vice Chair (P) Veronica Cazares, District Engineer
Michelle Roman, Chairwoman (P) Scott Aguiar, Operations Supervisor

David Bacon, Information Systems Analyst

Let the record reflect, that per General Counsel, since Director Cardenas joined by phone and not
by video, he must abstain from voting.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

There being no comment from the public, a motion to approve the agenda of the Regular Board
meeting of November 11, 2021 was made by Director Mendes, and seconded by Director
Magsig, and approved by the following roll call vote:

AYE: Directors Magsig, Guerra, Vice Chair Mendes, Chairwoman Roman
NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:  Director Cardenas

PUBLIC FORUM

None



CONSENT CALENDAR

Items placed on the consent calendar are considered routine in nature. They may be approved
by one motion, second and majority vote. Any Board member or member of the public may
request removal of any item from the consent calendar for independent consideration.

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting October 14, 2021. (p.4)

Warrant List Reports of October 13, 2021 and October 27, 2021. (p.8)

Cash Activity Report of October 31, 2021. (p.11)

The Board will consider adoption of Resolution No. 2021-09 Reauthorizing Remote
Teleconference Public Meetings by the Board of Directors and subsidiary standing
committees in Accordance with Assembly Bill 361. (p.12} Staff Report Prepared By:
General Manager

Cow

There being no comment from the public, a motion to approve the consent calendar was made by
Director Cardenas, seconded by Director Mendes, and approved by the following roll call vote:

AYE: Directors Magsig, Guerra, Vice Chair Mendes, Chairwoman Roman
NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:  Director Cirdenas

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

None

BOARDMEMBER COMMUNICATION/AGENDA ITEMS

Chairwoman Roman, General Manager Ben Muiioz, District Engineer Veronica Cazares, and
Admin Services/fHR Manager Tricia Miller attended the Valley ROP luncheon. General
Manager Mufioz gave a presentation on SKF and his duties as GM.

GENERAL MANAGER REPORTS

One Grade I11 Operator retuned to SKF from Fresno, and one other Grade I11 decided to stay
with SKF. This was an informational item to update the Board from the October meeting.

5



GM Ben Muiioz and District Engineer Cazares attended the Selma Growth and Development
Workshop on Friday, November 12, 2021 at 1:30 p.m. It was very informational, and Selma has
some significant growth for the future. The District is supportive of all three member cities.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairwoman Roman declared the
meeting adjourned on a motion made by Director Mendes, and seconded by Director Magsig,
and approved by a unanimous voice vote at 4:10 p.m.

Respecttully submitted, Approved,
Ben Mufioz, Jr. General Manager/ Michelle Roman
Secretary of the Board Chairwoman of the Board



SELMA-KINGSBURG-FOWLER COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT LIST & SALARY AND FRINGE BENEFIT EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021

SERVICE AND SUPPLIES EXPENDITURES:

WARRANT LIST ENDING
WARRANT LIST ENDING

SUBTOTAL SERVICE AND SUPPLIES EXPENDITURES

SALARIES, PERS AND HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENDITURES

TOTAL SALARIES ENDING
TOTAL SALARIES ENDING

SUBTOTAL SALARIES

TOTAL PERS (EMPLOYERS PORTION)

TOTAL PERS (EMPLOYEES PORTION PAID BY EMPLOYER)
TOTAL HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENDITURES

TOTAL PERS (EMPLOYERS PORTION)

TOTAL PERS (EMPLOYEES PORTION PAID BY EMPLOYER)
TOTAL HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENDITURES

SUBTOTAL PERS AND HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENDITURES

GRAND TOTAL

11/10/2021
11/24/2021

11/7/2021
11/21/2021

11/7/2021
11/7/2021
11/7/2021
11/21/2021
11/21/2021
11/21/2021

$ 196,471.46
$ 136,623.17
$ 333,094.63
$ 68,984.52
$ 72,363.38
$ 141,347.90
9,219.26

16,267.98

9,308.20

16,267.98

$ 51,063.42
$ 525.505.95




SELMA-KINGSBURG-FOWLER
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
November 10, 2021
WARRANT LIST

ALERT O LITE, INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 71.86
ALICIA KIRK TRAVEL & TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 117.38
AMERICAN EXPRESS TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,366.68
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH CA-LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,907.93
AQUA SIERRA CONTROLS INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 981.13
ARAMARK UNIFORMS, MATS, MOPS, TOWELS 1,115.41
ARMANDO BLANCAS RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
ARNOLD, STEPHEN RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
BILL'S AUTO OF KINGSBURG, INC. AUTO MAINTENANCE 1,239.85
BSK ASSOCIATES EXTERNAL LAB SERVICES 734.50
CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSO MEMBERSHIPS 1,367.00
CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE WATER UTILITIES 35.92
CALPERS RETIREMENT 36,740.08
CASH PETTY CASH REIMB:TRAVEL & TRAINING, 346.11

POSTAGE,CFFICE SUPPLY,EQUIP. MAINT.LAB

SUPPLY, NOTARY
CENTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAN, INC, DRINKING WATER, LAB SUPPLIES 403.80
CENTRAL VALLEY LLOCK & SAFF BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 125.00
CENTRAL VALLEY SALINITY COALITION INC. PERMITS 4,520.00
COMCAST COMMUNICATIONS 109.95
CWEA MEMBERSHIPS 768.00
DAVID MICHEL RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
DKF SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: MED. & SAFETY 350.00
DON BERRY CONSTRUCTION, INC. MISC REPAIRS: FOWLER ADAMS AVE. 2,586.44
DONNA STUCKY RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 181.48
FRESNO COUNTY ASSESSOR BOOKS & PUBLICATIONS 12.00
G3 ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4,589.27
GAR BENNETT LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 74.15
GARY HELM RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
GISELA ROSALES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 80.00
GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 495.50
HEALTHEQUITY INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: MGT & HUM REL 200.00
JAIME RUIZ RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
JAMES HORNE RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
JIM OLINGER RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
JIMMY GARCIA RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 424.87
KENNIES INDOQOR COMFORT SPECIAL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 95.00
KINGSBURG, CITY OF WATER UTILITIES 64.50
LLOPEZ, PAUL CERTIFICATION REIMBURSEMENT 91.00
LUCERQO, JULIAN RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 168.56
MICHAEL FONG RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT 2006.97
MID VALLEY DISPOSAL WASTE UTILITIES 1,195.05
MONTOY LAW CORPORATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: LEGAL 1,029.00
MOORE TWINING ASSOC. INC. EXTERNAL LAB SERVICES 181.00
MORGAN BROTHERS INC PEST CONTROL 149.00
MUNICIPAL MAINT EQUIPMENT, INC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,227.25
N&S TRACTOR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,669.16
NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 463.92
NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE BUILDING & GROUNDS, EQUIPMENT MAINT. 157.12

CERTIFICATION REIMBURSEMENT 101.00

ORTIZ, GABBY



OVERHEAD DOOR CO. OF FRESNO INC.

PG&E

POWER BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY LLC
PROCLEAN SUPPLY

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC.
RAYMOND MIKE ALANIZ

RESA POWER SOLUTIONS

RGW EQUIPMENT SALES, LLC
ROBERT CURRIE

SALLY RODRIGUEZ

SARA J. STAUNTON

SILVAS OIL CO. INC.

SONSRAY MACHINERY AG
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

STEVE JENSEN

SUNSHINE FILTERS OF PINELLAS INC,
TARGET SPECIALTY
TELETRAC NAVMAN US LTD.
TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC.
THOMAS & ASSOCIATES
TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES
TRANSWESTERN INS ADMIN
TURNUPSEED ELECTRIC, INC.
UNWIRED BROADBAND, INC.
VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS INC

VAN CLEVE CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

MAS 200 Total Checks

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ELECTRIC UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
RENT & LEASE EQUIPMENT
CERTIFICATION REIMBURSEMENT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT
RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT
RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT
FUEL

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CHEMICALS

COMMUNICATIONS

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
COPIER LEASES

DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
COMMUNICATIONS

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
MANHOLE FRAMES & COVERS
COMMUNICATIONS

3,538.00
81,846.29
186.19
46.71
123.02
91.00
3,995.00
2,540.91
168.56
168.56
168.56
6,654.41
47.24
390.48
181.48
1,422.96
1,425.78
1,076.39
3,328.03
539.54
658.33
1,609.22
3,611.02
749.99
6,129.08
3,825.02
1,026.93

$196,471.46






SKF COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
CASH ACTIVITY REPORT
Month: NOVEMBER
Fiscal Year: 2021-22

End of Month Cash Balance

End of Month Cash Balance

Cash Account Description as of June 30, 2021 11/30/2021
Cash in Treasury: Operations & Maintenance S 4,849,753.43 | 5 3,592,735.26
Cash in Bank: Operations & Maintenance S 29,164,97 | § 33,437.72
Cash in Bank: Payroll ) 202.85| S 202.99
Petty Cash ) 700.00 | & 700.00
Total Operations & Maintenance S 4,879,821.25| % 3,627,075.97
Cash in County Treasury:Expansion S 3,355,773.82 | § 3,988,593.67
Cash in County Treasury: R&R 5 2,916,925.82 | § 2,468,183.37
Cash in County Treasury:Selma S 2,086,379.20 | & 2,012,317.41
Cash in County Treasury:Kingsburg S 2,948,693.41 | § 2,918,497.80
Cash in County Treasury:Fowler S 1,614,363.12 | & 1,546,810.87
Total Cash Balance S 17,801,960.62 | § 16,561,479.09

//




Agenda Item: 4-D
Action: Motion

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SELMA
KINGSBURG FOWLER COUNTY  SANITATION  DISTRICT
REAUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE
DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASSEMBLY BILL 361

WHEREAS, COVID-19 (also known as the “Coronavirus Disease™) is a respiratory
disease which was first detected in China and has now spread across the globe, with multiple
confirmed cases in California, including the Selma Kingsburg Fowler County Sanitation District;
and

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, the United States Secretary of Health and Human
Services declared a public health emergency based on the threat caused by COVID-19, and the
President of the United States issued a Proclamation Declaring a National Emergency Concerning
COVID-19 beginning March 1, 2020; and

WHEREAS, in response to COVID-19, the Governor of the State of California issued a
Proclamation of a State of Emergency in response to COVID-19 on March 4, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Cities of Selma, Kingsburg, and Fowler and the County of Fresno
adopted a proclamation of a local emergency related to the COVID-19 virus; and

WHEREAS, the District is committed to preserving and fostering public access,
transparency, observation, and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Board of Directors and standing committees are open and
public as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code sections 54950 — 54963, so that
any member of the public may attend, observe, and participate in a meaningful way; and

WHEREAS, Government Section 54953 (b) (3) of the Brown Act allows a local legislative
body to hold public meetings by teleconference and to make public meetings accessible
telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of the public seeking to attend and to
address the local legislative body, as long as the following requirements are met:

1. Each teleconference location from which a member is participating is noticed on the
agenda;

2. Each teleconference location is accessible to the public;

3. Members of the public must be able to address the body at each teleconference location;

4. At least one member of the legislative body must be physically present at the location
specified in the meeting agenda; and

5. During teleconference meetings, at least a quorum of the members of the local body
must participate from locations within the local body’s territorial jurisdiction; and

/2



Agenda Item: 4-D
Action: Motion

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, as amended by AB 361 (2021), at Government Code section
54953(e) ef seq., allows for remote observation and participation in meetings by members of a
legislative body and members of the public without compliance with the requirements of
Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the initial required condition is a declaration of a state of emergency by the
Governor pursuant to the California Emergency Services Act at Government Code section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the state and within the boundaries of the District caused by conditions as
described in Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS, the Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency includes area within
the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 54953(e)(3(A-B) added by AB 361 provides an
alternative to having public meetings in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(b)(3)
when Board of Directors has reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 state of emergency
and that the following circumstances exist:

1. The state of emergency as a result of COVID-19 continues to directly impact the ability
of the members of Board of Directors and the members of the Standing Committees to
meet safely in person; and

2. The State of California and the County of Fresno continue to recommend measures to
promote social distancing.

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 54953 (e) ef seq. further requires that state or local
officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or the legislative
body finds that meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety of

attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District in that (i) State and Local officials
recommend social distancing measures and (ii) emergency conditions evidenced by COVID-19
and its variants create ongoing COVID-19 cases, hospitalizations, and deaths and meeting in
person would present imminent risk to health or safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors affirms that it will allow for observation and
participation by Directors as well as Standing Committee Members and the public via
teleconferencing as authorized under AB 361 in an effort to protect the constitutional and statutory
rights of all attendees; and

WHEREAS, on October 14, 2021, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2021-08 Authorizing
Remote Teleconference Meetings by the Board of Directors and all Boards, Commissions, and
Standing Committees of the City in Accordance With Assembly Bill 361; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) requires that the Board review the

/3



Agenda Item: 4-D
Action: Motion

need and make findings for continuing the teleconferencing as authorized by AB 361 at least once
every thirty days until the Governor terminates the state of emergency; and

WHEREAS, on November 11, 2021, the Board approved a Reauthorizing Resolution for
an additional thirty days; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to reaffirm the need and findings necessary for continuing
the teleconferencing as authorized by AB 361.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SELMA
KINGSBURG FOWLER COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT HEREBY RESOLVES AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this
reference.

Section 2. The Board of Directors finds that the state of emergency conditions related to
COVID-19 as set forth of Proclamations of Emergency by the Governor, County of Fresno, and
Cities of Selma, Kingsburg, and Fowler are on-going.

Section 3. The Board of Directors further finds that state and county official recommend
social distancing conditions causing imminent risk to attendees as described above exist.

Section 4. The Board of Directors hereby recognize and affirm that the Cities of Selma,
Kingsburg, and Fowler and the County of Fresno have adopted a proclamation of a local
emeigency related to the COVID-19 virus regarding the existence and conditions of a state of
emergency as proclaimed by the Governor.

Section 5. The Board of Directors finds that the state of emergency as a result of COVID-
19 continues to directly impact the ability of members of the Board of Directors and the members
of standing comumittees to meet safely in person and such fact creates an imminent health risk to

such members.

Section 6. The Board of Directors and Standing Committees of District are authorized to
conduct their meetings without compliance with Government Code section 54953(b)(3), and to
instead comply with the remote meeting requirements as authorized by Government Code section

54953(e) ef seq.

Section 7. The General Manager is authorized and directed to take all actions reasonably
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution, including, conducting open and
public meetings remotely in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) ef seq., and other
applicable provisions of the Brown Act, for all Board of Directors meetings, and all Boards,
Commissions, and standing committee meetings of the City.

Section 8. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be
effective for thirty days.

/4






MEMORANDUM
{December 10, 2021)

To: S-K-F CSD Board of Directors Agenda Item: 6-A

From: Ben Muiioz, Jr., General Manager Action: Resolution No. 2021-10
Date Prepared: November 16, 2021

Staff Report prepared by Tricia Miller, Administration Services/HR Manager

SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 2021-10, A Resolution of the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County
Sanitation District Board of Directors Adopting the Amended Section 125 Premium
Only Plan for Calendar Year 2022

DIRECTORS’ SUMMARY

The Board will consider adopting Resolution No. 2021-10, A Resolution of the Selma-Kingsburg-
Fowler County Sanitation District Board of Directors Adopting the Amended Section 125 Premium
Only Plan for Calendar Year 2022.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

General Manager Mufioz recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2021-10, A Resolution of
the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation District Board of Directors Adopting the Amended
Section 125 Premium Only Plan for Calendar Year 2022.

ACTION

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2021-10, A Resolution of the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County
Sanitation District Board of Directors Adopting the Amended Section 125 Premium Only Plan for
Calendar Year 2022.

BACKGROUND

The District has had a Section 125 Premium Only Plan since April 15, 2001. The POP was set up as an
easy and cost-effective way to enhance employee benefits and decrease employer liability. 1t is written
in the current MOU under Article XI1 (3), as follows:

3 District Emplovee Cafeferia Plan Accounts

The District will maintain a Section 125 qualifying Cafeteria Plan which shall provide for the
Jollowing menu of benefits:

e Balance of premiums for the District's sponsored CalPERS health plan
o Dental insurance
o Vision insurance

MEMO 2021-032

I



A benefit under the Cafeteria Plan is contingent upon an understanding that the benefit qualifies as a
pre-tax benefit pursuant to State and Federal tax laws. If for any reason State or Federal law
precludes one or more of the above listed benefits from the protection of a Section 125 Cafeteria Plan,
the District may remove that benefit from the Plan in order to maintain the District’s Cafeteria Plan as
a Section 125 qualifying plan.

Without a POP, an employee’s pay is taxed and then insurance premiums are deducted from after-tax
dollars. With a POP, an employee pays for premiums with pre-tax dollars, i.e., insurance premiums are
taken out of the employee’s pay before taxes. As a result, an employee’s taxable income is less. When
taxable income is less, federal and state income taxes are reduced and that means more take-home pay
tfor the employee. Employers also save on the matching Medicare taxes.

Resolution No. 2021-10 authorizes the General Manager to execute and deliver to the Plan
Administrator all required plan documents. The Plan Administrator will take such actions that are
deemed necessary and proper in order to implement the amended Plan, and to set up adequate
accounting and administrative procedures to provide benefits under the Plan. Tricia Miller reviewed
the plan documents and recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2021-10, A Resolution of
the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation District Board of Directors Adopting the Amended
Section 125 Premium Only Plan for Cailendar Year 2022.

The General Manager will notify the employees of the adoption of the amended Plan by showing an
educational video on the plan, handing out a copy of the Summary Plan Description, and asking them

to fill out election forms.

Attachments: (1) Resolution No. 2021-10

MEMO 2021-032












MANAGEMENT ZONE AGREEMENT FOR PERMITTEES IN THE KINGS WATER ALLIANCE
BOUNDARIES SUBJECT TO THE NITRATE CONTROL PROGRAM IN THE WATER QUALITY
CONTROL PLAN FOR THE TULARE LAKE BASIN

This Agreement is entered into by and between the KINGS WATER ALLIANCE, a

California nonprofit public benefit corporation {hereafter “KWA”) and the
, (hereafter “Participant”

as described in Attachment A) (referred to individually or collectively as Party or Parties). The
effective date of this Agreement is , 2021,

RECITALS

1. On May 31, 2018, the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley
Water Board) adopted Amendments to the Water Quality Control Plans for the Sacramento
River and San Joaquin River Basins and the Tulare Lake Basin to Incorporate A Central
Valley-Wide Salt and Nitrate Control Program (Basin Plan Amendments). The Basin Plan
Amendments were approved by the State Water Resources Control Board {State Water
Board} on October 16, 2019, and the Office of Administrative Law on January 15, 2020.
Parts of the Basin Plan Amendments became effective upon Office of Administrative Law
approval. Other parts become effective after receiving approval from the United States
Environmental Protection Agency.

2. The Basin Plan Amendments include the Program to Control and Permit Nitrate Discharges
to Groundwater (Nitrate Control Program). The Nitrate Control Program became effective
on or about January 15, 2020.

3. The Nitrate Control Program applies to all discharges of nitrate to groundwater basins that
are designated with the municipal and domestic supply (MUN) beneficial use. Application of
the Nitrate Control Program to discharges that are subject to Central Valley Water Board
authority is being implemented based on priorities set forth in the Basin Plan Amendments.

4. The Nitrate Control Program identifies the following six groundwater basins/sub-basins as
Priority 1 basins/sub-basins: Kaweah, Turlock, Chowchilla, Tule, Modesto and Kings. Priority
2 basins include: Yolo, Merced, Kern County (Westside South}; Tulare Lake; Kern County
(Poso); Delta Mendota; Eastern San Joaquin; and Madera. Compliance with the Nitrate
Control Program is triggered when the Central Valley Water Board issues a Notice to
Comply to permittees that discharge nitrate to groundwater in the identified Priority basins.
Upon receipt of the Notice to Comply, permittees need to select one of two pathways for
complying with the Nitrate Control Program.

5. Onor about May 30, 2020, the Central Valley Water Board sent Notices to Comply to
dischargers and irrigated agricultural lands coalition groups that are within the boundaries
of the six identified Priority 1 basins. The Notice to Comply requires dischargers to either

1
Final — Updated 2/26/2021 2_/





































































